
October 9, 2002

MEMORANDUM TO: Claudia M. Craig, Chief
Facilities Decommissioning Section
Decommissioning Branch
Division of Waste Management
Office of Nuclear Material Safety
  and Safeguards

FROM: Stewart W. Brown, Project Manager /RA/
Facilities Decommissioning Section
Decommissioning Branch
Division of Waste Management
Office of Nuclear Material Safety
  and Safeguards

SUBJECT: MEETING NOTICE- FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH KERR-
McGEE CORPORATION (KMC) - CUSHING REFINERY SITE 

DATE & TIME: Thursday, October 24, 2002, 9:00 a.m. - 12:00 noon 

LOCATION: NRC Headquarters 
One White Flint North
11545 Rockville Pike
Room T-07F5
Rockville, Maryland

PURPOSE: Meeting to Discuss the Proposed Alternate Concentration Limit for
Ground Water

MEETING CATEGORY: Category 1 Meeting:  The public is invited to observe this meeting
and will have one or more opportunities to communicate with the
NRC after the business portion, but before the meeting is
adjourned.

DOCKET: No. 70-3073

PARTICIPANTS*: NRC     LICENSEE
S. Brown J. Lux (et al.)
J.C. Dehmel
J. Peckenpaugh

CONTACT:  S. Brown
                           (301) 415-6605

* Members of the public, petitioners, interveners, or other interested parties wishing to attend as observers pursuant to the spirit of
“Policy Statement on Staff Meetings Open to the Public,” 65 Federal Register 56964, dated September 20, 2000.  The revised
policy states that public notice of staff meetings open to the public will be provided via the Internet at the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory
Commission Web site.  Members of the public can also contact the staff toll free at 1-800-397-4209.
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